Lawrence Anderson

From: Lawrence Anderson <Lawrence@AndersonLaw.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 July 2023 9:52 pm

To: ‘secretary@elinz.org.nz’

Cc: 'Anthony Drake'

Subject: RE: ELINZ unethical and unprofessional behaviour
Attachments: v pdf

Flag Status: Flagged

You need to review what you are saying here,

The director of [ Limited, is , read the attached judgment relating to
of

So any ELINZ member can deflect and dodge responsibility by way of their company having the contract with their
rlient? (Although, Ms did not expressly signup to | Limited)

| direct two companies myself, No Win No Fee Kiwi Limited and Employer Help Limited, and as a member of AMINZ,
would you think they would allow me to argue the same defence if | was complzained about? It wasn’t me! It was my
company!

Regards,

Lawrence Anderson
0276 529 528
AndersonLaw.nz

From: secretary@elinz.org.nz <secretary@elinz.org.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 11:37 AM

To: 'Lawrence Anderson' <Lawrence@Andersonlaw.nz>
Cc: 'Anthony Drake' <Anthony.Drake@wynnwilliams.co.nz>

Subject: RE: ELINZ unethical and unprofessional behaviour
_.a oralawrence James Joseph McGuire
Solicitor
In relation to your below email. Auckland
1. iis an ELINZ member, and we took appropriate action in relation to your complaint.
2. Your client file is with a practitioner of , who is not an ELINZ member — it is not client file. We,
therefore, have no jurisdiction over the practitioner.
3 |as an entity is not an ELINZ member. We, therefore, have no jurisdiction over the company.

You will need to seek alternative recourse to obtaining your client file. We have taken action with the matters that we can
govern.

Nga mihi nui

Jaime




Jaime Rose-Peacock

Secretary/Treasurer, Executive Member

ELINZ — Employment Law Institute of New Zealand
secretary@elinz.org.nz | www.elinz.ora.nz |

From: Lawrence Anderson <Lawrence@Andersonlaw.nz>

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 4:24 PM

To: secretary@elinz.org.nz

Cc: 'Anthony Drake' <Anthony.Drake@wynnwilliams.co.nz>

Subject: RE: ELINZ unethical and unprofessional behaviour

Appropriate action? Where is my client’s file that was asked for? When am | going to be provided a copy of Ms
file from your Member?

Regards,

Lawrence Anderson
"276 529 529
—-sndersonLaw.nz

From: secretary@elinz.org.nz <secretary@elinz.org.nz>

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 3:08 PM

To: 'Lawrence Anderson’ <Lawrence@Anderson.aw.nz>

Subject: RE: ELINZ unethical and unprofessional behaviour

Kia ora Lawrence

| send this email on behalf of Anthony Drake, acting for the Executive Committee.

Your complaint has now been fully investigated, and appropriate action has been taken.
Thank you for your patience as we worked through this matter.

Nga mihinui
3ime
Jaime Rose-Peacock
Secretary/Treasurer, Executive Member
ELINZ — Employment Law Institute of New Zealand

secretary@elinz.org.nz | www.elinz.org.nz |

From: Lawrence Anderson <Lawrence @AndersonLaw.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 2:29 PM

To: 'Anthony Drake' <Anthony.Drake@wynnwilliams.co.nz>

Cc: "Secretary’ <secretary@elinz.org.nz>

Subject: RE: ELINZ unethical and unprofessional behaviour




Hi Anthony,
Thank you, 12:30 PM on either Monday or Tuesday | will welcome your call.

Regards,
Lawrence Anderson AAMINZ

0276 629 629
Andersonlaw.nz

From: Anthony Drake <Anthony.Drake@wynnwilliams.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2023 1:27 pm

To: Lawrence Anderson <lawrence@andersonlaw.nz>

Cc: Secretary <secretary@elinz.org.nz>

Subject: RE: ELINZ unethical and unprofessional behaviour

Dear Lawrence
I refer to your email to Kelly Coley, and respond on behalf of ELINZ.

+would be grateful if you could let me know your availability next week (on either Monday or Tuesday) for a telephone call
to discuss how this matter can be addressed and resolved,

| look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards
Anthony

Vice President
ELINZ

Anthony Drake
Pariner

Wynn Williams
& P +64 9300 2615 & www.wynnwilliams.co.nz
' M +64 21790140 [ Connect with us on Linkedin

Forwarded message
From: Lawrence Anderson <Lawrence@andersonlaw.nz>

Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2023 at 12:28 PM

Subject: ELINZ unethical and unprofessional behaviour
To: <kelly@coleslaw.co.nz>

Cc: <graeme@colgan.nz>

| refer to the attachment.

It refers to the “president of ELINZ” willing to speak with my client. Do you have any knowledge of this?



and being member of elinz does not provide written terms of engagement to his “clients” to
review and sign. | have already complained to elinz about this in the past and nothing was done about it.

From time to time | get calls from members of the public that are looking for representation and they have been misled
and fooled by . In every case there is always major confusion over what these people are apparently
“agreeing” to, but they are never provided with terms of engagement there is never a process to ensure that these
members of the public get a fair opportunity to review terms of engagement and to sign or show some way of expressly
entering into an agreement with ( these are people that you say advocates are causing extreme emotional
distress to, your own members are doing it Kelly).

Further, this elinz member and his organization have no regard to privacy laws, they do not provide their “clients” with
correspondence (like PG’s raised, other documents), and when asked for the information, and in this case, not only my
client asked for her file, but also myself asked for it, :and  team do not fulfil the requests made of them.

v is the object of this email to confirm with you whether you consider this behaviour to be appropriate of your
members and becoming of a “regulated” organization?

And maybe you can help myself and my client to obtain her file from in full?
Regards,

Lawrence Anderson AAMINZ

0276 529 528

-~ndersonLaw.nz

Kelly Coley
Advocate & Mediator

This e-mail and any attachment is for authorised use by the intended recipient(s) only. It may contain proprietary
material, confidential information and/or be subject to legal privilege. It should not be copied, disclosed to, retained or

|5



M Gma il Lawrence Anderson

Re: FW: ELINZ unethical and unprofessional behaviour

Anthony Drake <Anthony.Drake@wynnwilliams.co.nz> Fri, Aug 11, 2023 at 2:32 PM
To: Lawrence Anderson <Lawrence@andersonlaw.nz>
Cc: "secretary@elinz.org.nz” <secretary@elinz.org.nz=

Dear Lawrence

ELINZ has no obligation to respond to your request. In my last email to you, | advised that | was becoming
increasingly concerned about the tone (and content now) of your emails. They have all the appearance of
harassment. | suggest that you cease and desist in your current course of action.

Kind regards
Anthony Drake
Partner
This is the exhibit marked with the letter 4.7
_ mentioned and referred to in the
Wynn Williams : a
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From: Lawrence Anderson <Lawrence@AndersonLaw.nz>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 2:28 PM

To: secretary@elinz.org.nz

Ce: Anthony Drake <Anthony.Drake@wynnwilliams.co.nz>

Subject: RE: ELINZ unethical and unprofessional behaviour

Hi Secretary,

How many companies are members of ELINZ?

AND

How many members of ELINZ contract with their clients through limited liability companies?



The answer would likely look like (1.) Zero; and (2.) Most if not all of thern.

If you can please answer my guestions that will be helpful.

Regards,

Lawrence Anderson
0276 529 529

AndersonLaw.nz

From: Lawrence Anderson <Lawrence@AndersonLaw.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 2:52 PM

To: 'secretary@elinz.org.nz' <secretary@elinz.org.nz>

Cc: 'Anthony Drake' <Anthony.Drake@wynnwilliams.co.nz>

Subject: RE: ELINZ unethical and unprofessional behaviour

You need to review what you are saying here,

The director of Limited, is . read the attached judgment relating to

of

So any ELINZ member can deflect and dodge responsibility by way of their company having the contract with

their client? (Although, Ms did not expressly sign up to

| direct two companies myself, No Win No Fee Kiwi Limited and Employer Help Limited, and as a member of AMINZ,
would you think they would allow me to argue the same defence if | was complained about? It wasn't me! It was my

company!

Regards,

Lawrence Anderson
0276 529 529

AndersonlLaw.nz

From: secretary@elinz.org.nz <secretary@elinz.org.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 11:37 AM

To: 'Lawrence Anderson' <Lawrence@AndersonlLaw.nz>

Cc: 'Anthony Drake' <Anthony.Drake@wynnwilliams.co.nz>

Subject: RE: ELINZ unethical and unprofessional behaviour





